PR 0000518 (,

From: Frank Diaz <frank555@prosus.net>

Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 6:17 PM

To: _ CorpAddressChange; corphelp

Subject: Frank Diaz---P08000105186 Corp Officers Changed
sirs;

please note | filed last week, an annual report requesting the new Res Agent & Sole officer,
Director, Juan Elier Labrada, be listed

the Department has done so, but by error, in the officers box, the name was misspelled to
JUNE, instead of JUAN (as shown in Res Agent, and signatures)
please correct

Thank You!

BEST TIME WINES & GOURMET CORP

Filing Information 2O0240a7azSze

Document Number POSC00105186
FEHEIN Number 263811341

Date Filed 12/01/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 12/01/2008

Principal Address

6421 S W 8 STREET
MIAMI FL 33144

Changed 10/02/2012

Mailing Address

3128 CORAL WAY
MIAMI FL 33145-3210

Registered Agent Name & Address

LABRADA, JUAN ELIER
3128 CORAL WAY
MIAMI FL 33145-3210 US

Name Changed: 10/11/2012
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PSD




LABRADA, JUNE ELIER
3128 CORAL WAY
MIAMI FL 33145-3210

Frank Diaz mobil 786-303-5010
Professional Services Jlc
3128 Coral way

Miami, Florida 33145-3210

direct Tine 305-359-4491
fax Tine 305-403-1061



